
Moore-Loven Karla 

From: Mills, Michael P. (Ombudsman) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2O1O 1:41 PM 
To: Ledezma, Daniel 
Cc: Moore-Love, Karla; Griffin-Valade, LaVonne; Stephens, Amy; Perry, Dora; petrocine, Sara 
Subject: Michael O'Callaghan: Council Communication 

Attachments: O'Callaghan.1 I .16.09.doc 

Hi Daniel. 

This morning, Michael O'Callaghan appeared before City Council under the Communications portion 
of the agenda. The first thing he said was that he had wr¡tten a letter to Michael Mills. He went on to 
talk about homeless issues. 

Since he mentioned our office, I am providing the most recent correspondence we have had with 
Michael O'Callaghan. While I have spoken to him on a number of occasions, our office is not 
currently investigating any complaints on his behalf. lf you have any questions, please contact me. 

Thank you, Michael 

Miclrael P Mills, ()mbudsman 
Auditor's Office, City of Portland 
1221 SW4thAve, Rm 140 
Portland, OR 97204-1 90CI 
(503) 823-4503 
M ichael. P. Mílls@portlandoregon.gov 
www. portlandonline. com/auditor/ombudsman 

ffifiìïl 
O'Callaghan. 11. 

L6.09.doc (BB K.. 

mailto:M�lls@portlandoregon.gov


CITY OF Office of the Oml¡udsman 
Michael Mills, Onrbudsrnan 

PORTLAND, ORBGON l22l SW 4th Avc, Roorn 140 
Portland, Oregon 97204-1987 

Phone: (503) 823-0144 Fax: (503) 823-4571OFFICE OF TI{E CITY AUDITOR 
E-Mail: ornbudsman@ci.portland.or.usLaVonne Griffìn-Valade, City Aud¡tor 

www.portlandonline.corn/auditor/ornbudsrnan 

November 18,2009 

Michael O'Callaghan 
133 NW 6tr'Ave 
Portland OPt97209 

Dear Mr. O'Callaghan: 

City Auditor Lavonne Griffin-Valade shared with me a letter that you sent to her last 
week conceming several complaints that you have filed with th€ Office of the 
Ombudsman and the Independent Police Review Office (IPR). While I cannot speak to 
the complaints that you have regarding police conduct, as that is an issue for IPR to 
respond to, I can respond to your complaint about the Offìce of the Ombudsman. 

We have spoken on multiple occasions here at City Hall about several issues that were of 
concefft to you. One of the issues you spoke to me about was the contracted security 
personnel operating under the direction of the City Parks and Recreation Bureau. As I 
explained, our office does not have jurisdiction over contractors, and I declined to 
investigate this complaint. In another incident concerning your tent along the east bank 
of the Willarnette River, you indicated that you were awaiting a response from Mark 
Warrington. I communicated the issue to Mark Warrington who reviewed the matter and 
responded to you about your concern. 

We also discussed some of your concerns related to homeless policies. I advised you that 
these matters were cunently being addressed by the Commissioner Nick Fish, who you 
had already contacted. I informed you that our office does not have jurisdiction over 
elected officials. 

I hope this clarifies why the Office of the Ombudsman responded to your issues in the 
manner in which we did. 

With regards, 

Michael Mills 
Ombudsman 

Cc: LaVonne Griffin-Valade, City Auditor 
Mary-Beth Baptista 
Mark War:rington 

www.portlandonline.corn/auditor/ornbudsrnan
mailto:ornbudsman@ci.portland.or.us
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Michael O'Callaghan 
r33 NW 6tr'Ave. 

Portland, OR 97209 
503-810-1231 

December 4,2009 

Michael Mills 
Ombudsman 
City of Portland 
1221 SW 4th Avenue, Room 140 
Portland, OR 97204 

RE: Reply to November 18, 2009 Letter 

Dear Mr. Mills, 

Thank you for your reply to my July l4tl', September 4tl' and october 15th letters. 

As to my complaint about park employees, I asked you to investigate unlawful behavior by City park 
employees. You have failed to follow through with my request. I understand Mr. Warrington iesponded to me.
Your response is a non-sequitur argument regarding the City Park employees unlawful actions. piease verify
their actions and respond to me with your finding and recommendations. I would appreciate a more timely
response.' 

As to PPI & PPS, I understand you have no jurisdiction. My complaint deals with the City employees that 
monitor the PP's contract compliance. The contractors are failingto fulfill the terms of their contract with the
City. I would assulne a contract would be voided if the contractor f¿iled to meet the terms of the contract. 
Perhaps I failed to be clear in communicating my issue. 

I understand you have no jurisdiction over elected officials so there is no need to repeat this situation to me. 

I also understand you do have jurisdiction over the Hearings Office. I hope I have communicated clearly that 
no exclusions are lawfully generated. I have raised this issue with you a nurnber of times. you have failed to 
address this issue in your reply to me. Please respond to this issue. 

Yours in Action, 
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PORTLAND CITY COUNCIL
 
COMMUNICATION REQUEST
 

Wednesday Council Meeting 9:30 AM
 

councit Mccting Darc:_-]-=- 24 , Z o t O 
'4YUW\ 

roday's n"t",4Ïr"r \ 2",JI 2o Ic; 

Name 

Adclress N{À	 ñlJ*TTÙlt'¡4"!t1"i11 i4l{1*;'+$ 

Telephone .îr:5-ffi1* -rz* f-/ Email 

Reasolrlbrtherequcst: 
¿1-( (l ^-(t: V r et \*t ø "' 

'r r"' '= \' i¡. {-l Íi5 

o 	Give your request to the Council Clerk's office by Thursday at 5:00 pm to sign up for the 
following'Wednesday Meeting. Holiday deadline schedule is Wednesday at 5:00 pm. (See 
contact information below.) 

. 	 You will be placed on the Wednesday Agenda as a "Communication." Communications are 
the first item on the Agenda and are taken promptly at 9:30 a.m. A total of five 
Communications rnay be scheduled. Individuals must schedule their own Communication. 

o 	You will have 3 minutes to speak and tnay also subrnit written testimony before or at the 
meeting. 

Thønk you for beíng an øctìve participant ìn your Ciqt governmenL 

Contact Information: 
Karla Moore-Love, City Council Clerk Sue Parsons, Council Clerk Assistant 
1221 SW 4th Ave, Room 140 1221 SW 4th Ave., Room 140 
Portland, OR 97 204-1900 Portland, OR 97204- i 900 
(503) 823-4086 Fax (s03) 823-4s71 (503) 823-408s Fax (503) 823-4s7r 
email : kmoore-lovcfa)ci.portlan<I.or.us email : sparsons@ci.portland.or.us 

mailto:sparsons@ci.portland.or.us
http:kmoore-lovcfa)ci.portlan<I.or.us
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Request of Mike O'Callaghan to address Council regarding shelterlessness 
(Communication) 

APR 2I 2010 

PLAOED ON FILE 

Filed 

LaVonne Griffin-Valade 
.udito . o{{hu- City of PortlandAur 

Bvy\ I 

COMMISSIONERS VOTED 
AS FOLLOV/S: 

YEAS NAYS 

l.Fntz 

2. Fish 

3. Saltzman 

4. Leonard 

Adams 


